
AHSAN MAHMOOD

Lahore, Pakistan • 0304-6619706 • aoneahsan@gmail.com

[aoneahsan.website](#)

Summary

Highly **motivated** and **hard-working** professional. Experienced in Web Design & Development, Customer dealing, Project Management and Team Lead. Problem solving and bug fixing skills. Solid written and oral communication skill. Can work individually or as a part of a team.

Specialties in Hybrid App Development (Ionic/NativeScript), Angular, Laravel, Vue-JS, MySQLi, JavaScript, WordPress and responsive Designs.

Education

2018 - 2021 BSSE
Virtual University
Bachelors in software engineering (4 years).

Work experience

2018-10 - 2020-03 Web Developer
PNY Trainings
Web Developer/Graphic Designer Lahore, Pakistan

2018-06 - 2018-09 WordPress Developer
OSO Software Solutions
Wordpress Developer Lahore, Pakistan

2018-01 - 2018-05 FrontEnd Developer
NetRoots Technologies
Front end developer Pakistan I worked there as front end developer, i worked there good and now looking for a better place. Free-Lance Web & Software Development

2017-09 Web Developer
Free-Lance Web Development

Technical Summary

Programming Languages

- Ionic
- Angular
- Laravel / PHP
- NodeJS (ExpressJS, GraphQL)
- Vue-JS
- ReactJS
- NativeScript
- WordPress
- JavaScript / J-Query
- Ajax - Restful APIs
- My-SQL - MongoDB
- HTML, Bootstrap, CSS/SCSS

Graphics & Design

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Website Design
- UI/UX

Projects

CAMPFREELANCER (Web App)

May-2020 :: Working

[Website Link](#)

Technologies Used: Angular, Laravel, Restful APIs.

Little About Project: CampFreelancer is a Freelancing Portal. it basically an online freelancing portal where freelancers can get work and earn. and buyers can place their requests to get their work done.

Zaions Listing (Web - Mobile & Desktop App)

May-2020 :: Sep-2020

[Web App Link](#) - [Mobile App Link](#)

Technologies Used: Ionic, Angular, Laravel, Electron, Restful APIs.

Little About Project: it was a demo project I develop while learning Ionic 5, I have implemented some good features in this app some of them are, 'Google Map', 'Device Camera (and I also accessed the laptop camera in my desktop version of this app)'.

COINPAYED (Mobile App)

March-2020 :: May-2020

[App Link](#) - [Website Link](#)

Technologies Used: NativeScript, Angular, Laravel, Restful APIs.

Little About Project: Coin Payed is the first of its kind (coin based) wallet service that integrates with multiple mobiles and web-based applications to provide them with a new payment solution...

SIGMAPK (E-Commerce Website)

February 2020 :: March 2020

[Website Link](#)

Technologies Used: WordPress, Woo-Commerce.

Little About Project: It's an online shopping Website site where you can find air conditioners, LEDs, etc at a good price. I developed the site in WordPress.

ONAJAH (Website)

October-2019 :: February 2020

[Website Link](#)

Technologies Used: Laravel, Bootstrap.

Little About Project: ONAJAH is an online Programming and other IT Training providing website. it provides good online training. I develop the website using the Laravel framework.

LIVE PNY TRAINING (Web App)

September-2019 :: November 2020

[Website Link](#) - [Website Link2](#)

Technologies Used: Angular, Laravel, Restful APIs.

Little About Project: Live PNY training is a CDMM training providing website. it provides a good online CDMM learning website. I develop the website using Angular, Laravel, and Restful API.

ZAIONS (Company Profile Website)

January-2019 :: February-2019

[Website Link](#)

Technologies Used: WordPress, Fusion-Builder.

Little About Project: Zaions.com is a company profile website of a software house.

Core Interest

- Full Stack Development
- Team Lead and Project Management
- Algorithm and Analysis
- Time Management
- Client Dealing
- Problem Solving
- Exploration of Knowledge
- Learning

Social Links

- [Portfolio Website](#)
- [LinkedIn](#)
- [GitHub](#)
- [FaceBook](#)